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Dear Sir:

May I request that in the future you
please report on Form 34 gold certificates for-
warded to Washington or to a sub-treasury for
redemption and credit in the Gold Settlement Fund
as "Gold in transit" instead of "Mutilated cur-
rency forwarded for redemption" as heretofore.
The amount of such certificates should be com-
bined with other gold forwarded to Vashington or
to a sub-treasury for credit in the Gold Settle~
ment Fund, and reported against code BOAT on Form
34 and included in the block showing "Total re-

serves™ (TEND) of the bank.

Yours very truly,

Secretary
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